From: Trudi Craggs

Sent: 15 February 2007 08:02

To: Matthew Crosse; Willie Gallagher
Subject: CEC concerns

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Matthew/\Willie

As you probably aware | worked closely with CEC on this project and there is alot of trust between me and the officers
doing the day to day work on this project so often they give me a heads up on issues/concerns etc.

From what | have heard - on a confidential basis - worries me and wonder if you had 5 - 10 minutes today to discuss.
Willie it may require your intervention although it may also be the reason why Brian Farrell is apparently joining tie -
not sure how public that it.

Trudi
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